KAHANA
SOLAR
PROJECT
FREQUENTLY
ASKED QUESTIONS
WHAT IS THE KAHANA SOLAR PROJECT?
Innergex is proposing a 20 MWAC solar photovoltaic (PV) system coupled with a four-hour 20 MW (80 MWh) battery
energy storage system located in Napili-Honokowai on Maui, Hawaii. The solar array and associated infrastructure will
utilize approximately 220-acres and is located on Tax Map Key parcel (2) 4-3-001:017 owned by Maui Land and
Pineapple Company, Inc. (MLP). The solar arrays will connect into an existing Maui Electric Company, Ltd. (Maui
Electric) transmission line adjacent to the site.

WHY IS THIS SUITABLE LAND FOR A RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECT?
The Kahana Solar Project site is located 1.4 miles mauka from the Kapalua Airport and the nearest residential
community. The site is adjacent to existing transmission infrastructure and in an area with an excellent solar resource.
The Project would temporarily utilize agricultural land, which has not sustained active activities since 2009; therefore,
the installation of a solar project would not displace existing agricultural production.

WHAT LED TO THIS PROJECT BEING DEVELOPED?
Innergex responded to a competitive Request for Proposal (RFP) issued by Maui Electric in 2019 for renewable energy
that will help stabilize and lower costs while reducing the state’s reliance on imported fossil fuels and cutting
greenhouse gas emissions.

WHO IS INNERGEX?
Founded in 1990, Innergex is an independent renewable power producer which develops, acquires, owns and operates
hydroelectric facilities, wind farms and solar farms. We operate projects in the United States, Canada, Chile, and
France. It is a priority for us to be a good community partner and neighbor because we are a long-term owner and
operator of projects.

WHO IS FUNDING THE KAHANA SOLAR PROJECT?
Innergex will be responsible for 100% of the development, construction, and start-up costs. After completion, Innergex
will also be responsible for all operational and maintenance costs.

WILL THIS MEAN INCREASED COSTS FOR CONSUMERS?
Maui has some of the highest electricity prices in the United States at 35 cents per kWh. The price of solar plus battery
energy storage in the recent Maui Electric RFPs is the lowest to date for renewable electricity in the state. The Project
will provide a fixed, long-term price for 25-years, in place of volatile prices of fossil fuels, which will put downward
pressure on electricity rates.

WHAT WILL THE PROPOSED PROJECT ACCOMPLISH?
The Project will power approximately 11,600 homes with renewable energy. This would contribute to the State of
Hawaii’s goal to be 100% renewable by 2045 and reduce the state’s dependency on imported fossil fuel.

HOW ELSE WILL THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT FROM THE PROPOSED PROJECT?
Innergex will give preference to qualified local suppliers and contractors throughout the development of the project.
During operations, the project’s community benefits package will be dedicated funding to the Pu’u Kukui Watershed
Preserve to support its impressive conservation initiatives. Innergex will also provide an annual grant to non-profits to
support energy efficiency measures and will support the cultural resource activities of the Aha Moku O Ka’anapali. Our
community contributions will also include memberships and sponsorships of various organizations and events.

WHY IS ENERGY STORAGE PART OF THIS PROPOSED PROJECT?
The DC-coupled battery energy storage system (DC-ESS) is a key aspect of the RFP. The DC-ESS would be completely
charged from the solar panels during the day. The energy can then be used during peak demand in the evening or at
other times when the sun is not shinning.

ARE THERE ANY CULTURAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES TO CONSIDER FOR THE SITE?
Respecting archaeological, cultural, and environmental features of any site that Innergex develops is a priority. These
studies and analyses will be conducted to gain a thorough understanding of the site and any findings. The intent would
be to arrive at the best possible final layout that balances archaeological, cultural, environmental, technical, economic,
and community considerations.

WHAT IS THE OVERALL IMPACT OF SOLAR PROJECTS ON THE ENVIRONMENT?
Innergex must provide a complete analysis of the greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) created throughout the life cycle of
the project as part of the Maui Electric Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and Public Utilities Commission approval
process. A recent and similar sized project analysis resulted in a comparison that showed a similarly sized solar project
would eliminate 94% of the lifecycle and operational GHG emissions that would have been produced by the normal
generation mix.

WHAT IS THE TIMELINE FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT?
Innergex responded to Maui Electric’s RFP and was selected to start PPA negotiations in May 2020. The initial term
under the PPA is 25 years. Thereafter, the project can be acquired by Maui Electric, have its PPA renewed, or be
decommissioned, recycled and site restored to its original state. Innergex anticipates completing construction and
beginning operation of the project by the end of 2023.

WILL THE LOW COST OF OIL IMPACT SOLAR DEVELOPMENT AND WILL IT STILL HELP LOWER OUR
BILLS?
The price of these utility scale projects remains lower than the utility’s overall cost and goes into their cost of procured
power. Energy procurement is a small part of your electric bill and Maui Electric remains committed to 100% renewable
energy by 2045. This project will be a part of that long-term plan and the price will remain the same to Maui Electric
over the life of the PPA. Oil prices will continue to fluctuate.

HOW WILL THE PROJECT BE DECOMMISSIONED?
As part of the decommissioning of a typical solar project after its useful lifecycle (between 25-35 years), any and all
components associated with the project would be removed and the area would be restored to meet the natural
environment surrounding it. Decommissioning criteria include consideration of local environmental factors to minimize
effects such as erosion during the removal process, and the recycling of all possible materials demolished or removed
from the site.
Reuse or recycling of materials would be prioritized over disposal. Recycling is an area of great focus in the solar
industry, and programs for both batteries and solar panels are advancing every year. Panels and batteries would most
likely be shipped to recycling facilities on the mainland.
If any materials need replacing before the facility end-of-life, Innergex would seek the most environmentally responsible
route for reuse, recycling or disposal
For more information: www.kahanasolarproject.com
Email: kahanasolar@innergex.com

